DEFENSE NUCLEAR FACILITIES SAFETY BOARD

May 15, 1998
MEMORANDUM FOR: G.W. Cunningham, Technical Director
FROM: T. Dwyer and H. Waugh, Pantex Site Representatives
SUBJECT: Pantex Plant Activity Report for Week Ending May 15, 1998

DNESB Activity Summary: Timothy Dwyer and Harry Waugh were off site all week, at
DNFSB Headquarters. This report is submitted for continuity purposes only.




Attachment

Upcoming Pantex Events:
May 19-20 -- DP Staffing Workshop (@ Las Vegas, NV)
June 1-12 -- Building 12-116 DOE ORR**
June 2-3 -- DOE Lightning Workshop (@ DOE-AL)
June 3 -- W87 ASSET Fina Management Team Review
June 4 -- W79 FDU
2Jun?? -- W56 NESS SIID validation [adequacy review]
June 9-19 -- W62 NES Revalidation
June 15-18 -- U.K visit - SS21**
June 15-26 -- W56 SIRR**
June 29-July 31 -- W56 NESS
??23ul?? -- Building 12-116 startup
July 9-13 -- NES Electrica Tester Master Study SIID validation [adequacy review]
??7?? -- B61-7 Limited Readiness Assessment
July 30-August 26 -- NES Electrical Tester Master Study

August 28 -- Bldg 12-104A Paint Bay MSA commences

NOTES:  ** highlights events which are new listings or for which schedul e has changed



